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DATE: October 15, 2022
FROM: Cole Pauley — Target Solutions
RE: Hurricane lan Roof Response — City of North Port, FL

Target Solutions was engaged for a roof assessment and temp repair estimates for
multiple locations for the City of North Port, FL

SCOPE OF WORK:

Target Solutions will furnish and install all material, equipment, and labor to provide
temporary roof repairs to the following location. Scopes for each building are provided
in the summary.

Fleet Maintenance

Remove damaged metal and dispose of properly. Install 2x4 framing and plywood to
create “catwalks” at necessary areas to install PVC temp roofing. Roll temp roofing
perpendicular to the purlins and weld sheets to create a dried in condition.

2300 sf framing and plywood for “catwalks”
80sq roofing area

The above information is respectfully submitted as an overview of the necessary
services required for the temp roofing repairs. Please note the below referenced scope
of work is based upon preliminary investigation only. All parties will be advised of
deviation to scope and adjustments will be made.

PRICING

TARGET SOLUTIONS proposes to perform the scope of services as outlined above according to the
provided rate sheet.

Initial Projected charges upon completion Not to Exceed: $70,250.00

***Once the work is completed, an invoice based on the actual SF of work completed and equipment
costs.

It has been Target Solutions’ pleasure to submit this proposal. Thank you for your
consideration.



Cole Pauley

Vice President - Roofing

Target Solutions, GC #CGC1532816
254-242-5851
cole@targetteam.com

Overview with damaged area highlighted
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From: Sandy Knowles

To: Lauri Cucchi-Hill

Subject: PW Fleet Roof

Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 5:11:47 PM
Attachments: TRAGET Bid - FLEET.pdf

PERSONS Bid FLEET.pdf

KUSTOM NTE bid - FLEET .pdf

Re EXTERNAL Re Buildings City of North Port.msg
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Lauri

Three bids for the Fleet Rook — note that Target Solutions had declined revising bids and working for
the City at this time.

Respectfully,

Sandy Knowles
Risk & Benefits Manager

City of North Port
4970 City Hall Blvd.
North Port, FL 34286

Phone 941.429.7130
Fax 941.429.7135

EMAIL HAS CHANGED: sknowles@northportfl.gov

The City of North Port is committed to helping you achieve your best health. If you are unable to meet a standard to qualify for a reward of
the wellness program because it is unreasonably difficult due to a medical condition,

or itis medically inadvisable for you to attempt, please contact Human Resources and we will work with you (and your physician, if
necessary) to develop a wellness program specific to your needs that will qualify for the reward.

E-mail messages sent or received by City of North Port officials and employees in connection with



official city business are public records subject to disclosure under the Florida Public Records Act.



